

Ceiran Bishop

From: Ceiran Bishop
Sent: December 20, 2016 4:22 PM
To: Rosemarie Leclair; Mary Anne Aldred
Cc: Lenore Robson; Neil Brodie
Subject: RE: Report_of_the_Board_Developing_a_First_Nations_Rate_18Dec2016_for_review.docx
Attachments: Letter to Minister.docx

Thanks. Letter is attached for review. Modeled on OESP.

Ceiran

-----Original Message-----

From: Rosemarie Leclair
 Sent: December 20, 2016 3:14 PM
 To: Ceiran Bishop; Mary Anne Aldred
 Cc: Lenore Robson; Neil Brodie
 Subject: RE: Report_of_the_Board_Developing_a_First_Nations_Rate_18Dec2016_for_review.docx

Very well done...A few minor edits and one comment...

Then I think we (you!!) are done. ..except for transmittal letter...and scheduling a run through with ministry before we finalize

Rosemarie T. Leclair
 Chair & CEO
 Ontario Energy Board
 2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700
 Toronto, Ontario
 M4P 1E4
 Tel: 416-440-7601
 Fax: 416-440-7700
 Email: rosemarie.leclair@ontarioenergyboard.ca

-----Original Message-----

From: Ceiran Bishop
 Sent: December-20-16 11:37 AM
 To: Rosemarie Leclair; Mary Anne Aldred
 Cc: Lenore Robson; Neil Brodie
 Subject: RE: Report_of_the_Board_Developing_a_First_Nations_Rate_18Dec2016_for_review.docx

Here is the next version of the report --- comments and highlighting show where and how we've responded to the major pieces of feedback; all other changes accepted.

Perhaps we can discuss timing and approach to briefing the ministry on the IPA/remotes content.

C

-----Original Message-----

From: Rosemarie Leclair

Sent: December 19, 2016 2:04 PM

To: Mary Anne Aldred; Ceiran Bishop

Subject: Report_of_the_Board_Developing_a_First_Nations_Rate_18Dec2016_for_review.docx

Ok...all comments in this one